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Techteriors LLC

Qty Description Equipment Labor

Display System

1 Samsung UN32J6300AF

LED J6300 Series Smart TV - 32" Class (31.5" Diag.)

Display System Total:

Bradley Library Total:

$497.e9 $103.00

$497.99

$497.99

$0.00

$0.00

$20.00

$20.00

$40.00

$40.00

$103.00

$103.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

lntegral Project Elements

1 Techteriors Discount
Discount Given On Products

1 Techteriors lntegral Project Elements

Shipping Handling And Misc Materials For Project

1 Techteriors Miscellaneous

Account for miscellaneous items for the project.

1 Techteriors Shipping

Cost of shipping materials.

lntegral Project Elements Total:

lntegral Project Elements Total:

Project Subtotal: $537.99 $103.00

- Price lncludes Accessories

Presented By: Techteriors LLC

Project Name: Bradley Library

2t2t2016

Page 2 of 3Project No.:TECH-3063



Techteriors LLC

Project Summary

Equipment:

Labor:

Grand Total:

$537.9s

$163.00

$700.e9

Date

Contractor: Techteriors LLC Date

Client:

* Price lncludes Accessories

Presented By: Techteriors LLC

Project Name: Bradley Library

2t2t2016
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Terri Famer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

l!ltNil ig{r4t f; iìvi röôñJênl$

Terri Famer

Monday, February 0I,2016 2:43 PM

'Kristie Dye'

RE: Bradley Foundation

Kristie Dye
Senior Client Manager

P:262 243.9800 | M: 608 609.8477
A:12308 Corporate Pkwy., Suite 600

Mequorr, Wisconsin 53092

t¡@90@

Kristie: Thankyouthatisactuallywhatlthought, Theproblemislneedsomethingonpaperthataddsuptofinalizeour
entry in our asset inventory. Can you put something together? Terri

From: Kristie Dye Imailto:kdye@techteriors.com]
Sent: Monday, February 01,20L61:57 PM

To: Terri Famer <tfamer@bradleyfdn,org>
Subject: RE: Bradley Foundation

HiTerri:
So our proposalformats have historically been awfuljust for the reason you have here, it look like it doesn't add up. We

have since changed this format so it is easier for the customer to understand, the discrepancy is the labor, for whatever

reason our old proposals did not show the labor, which is the amount difference from the hardware and the totalon
page 5. Like I said, that has since been changed, and I should have explained that better to you, my apologies'

Does that help?

TECHÏËRIORS

From: Terri Famer [mai lto :tfa me r@ brad levfd n,ore]

Sent: Monday, February t,20161:49 PM

To: Kristie Dye <kdve@techteriors.com>
Subject: FW: Bradley Foundation
lmportance: High

Hi Kristie

Need your help to rectify a díscrepancy with the invoice for the TV in the Bradley library. Please see page 5, which does

not add up to the total S700.99.

Te rri

From: Terri Famer
Sent: Wednesday, December 23,2OtS 3:34 PM

1



TECHTERIORS
lnlellrgonl Envtrônnlonts

BillTo

The Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation

Attention Accounts Payable

l24l N, Franklin Place

Milwaukee Wl 53202-2901

lnvoiceDate

1782r1213ll20l5

Project

Per Terri Famer

Due on receiptTerms:

AmountDescription

700.99
Proposal #TECH-3063 Bradley Library. At Acceptance of

î ¡v
BY

FCR PAYMTAPPIIOVI:11 .+ -t
DATÊ PAID

ta I
CHECK NO

- Ôt-

Signed Proposal - 100% Billing

DATË MTL RECD

PRICË3 \1EFD.

coMF. î:iliD,
CHAFIGI: Ai':CT

$700.99Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0,00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $700.99

At Acceptance paynent

TECHTERIORS. LLC 12308 Corporale Parkway, Suìte 000 Meqr.tott, Wl 53092 fe1262.243'9800 Fax: 262'2439900

Web:Techteriors. com



TECHTERIORS
lntelligent Environments"

System Design for

The Bradley Foundation

1241 North Franklin Place
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Bradley Library

Project No.: TECH-3063

ProposalDate: 1212312015

Presented By:

Kristie Dye

12308 Corporate Parkway Suite 600

Mequon, W|53092

262-243-9800

Page 1 of8



TECHTERIORS
lnlcllrqcnt Envirôrìmenls

Thank you for the opportunity to propose a solution to meet your technology needs. Techteriors, LLC is a one-

stop, full-service, audio/video and electrical company. We provide the design, engineering, installation, and

service of easy-to-use, reliable systems. We specialize in audio, video, surveillance, lighting control, shade

control, networking, system automation and off-site control of your home, office, or house of worship.

At Techteriors, we have a strong belief in employee education, and we stay current with state-of-the-art

technological trends and necessary certifications. We want to earn your confidence, become your trusted

technology advisor, and have the opportunity to assist you with any future needs you may have.

Customer service is our drivinq and quidinq principle.

We are committed to strive for excellence in everything we do, to exceed our client's expectations, and to

enhance their lives through the use of technology in simple, innovative, and cost-effective ways.

Your design has been completed by a CTS-D certified designer. Our technical staff is also certified (CTS and

CTS-D) through a rigorous program of study, training and testing and has many years of experience in the AA/

industry.

A Certified Technology Specialist - Design (CTS-D) is an audiovisual systems design professional certified by

lnfocomm for technicians who have earned the general CTS designation and who have continued-on to earn a

specialized certification by demonstrating a detailed knowledge and understanding of how to analyze, select, and

plan seamless audiovisual equipment inter-operation and integration. These certifications are ANSI accredited.

ANSI accreditation is recognized both nationally and internationally and has become the hallmark of a quality

certification program.

At Techteriors, we also have full{ime Crestron Certified Master Programmers.

Below is a summary of the system we are proposing to meet your requirements. The pricing listed includes all

parts, equipment, and labor needed to fully complete the project.

Project Name: Bradley Library Project No :TECH-3063 1212312015

IEGHTERIORS, Ll.C 12308 C0tprrått Per,(ilay Su¡le ô00 [1equ0n, $'l 53C92 Ter. 262 2.13 9300 F¿x. 262 2¡3 -0900 lvec. techtericrs c0nl
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TECHTERIORS
lnlellrqônt EnvIonmcols

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE. PRODUCTS. PI.ANS AND SPEGIFICATIONS:

Bradlev Librarv

Display Systems. A 32" residential display will replace the existing TV within the cabinets. Connections available on the
proposed display will include:

o (4)HDMI
o (3) USB
o 1 Component
o 1 Composite (shared with component)

System Sources
' All sources shall be owner provided.
' Available inputs on the proposed display may limit the connection of various existing equipment

Proiect Assumptions & lmportant Notes

. Techteriors assumes all work to be done during normal working hours with the room continuously
available during our installation timeframe.

' Owner furnished equipment (OFE) will be in good working order.
. Owner furnished equipment (OFE) must be compatible with current audio, video and networking

standards as specified in this proposal. Not meeting these standards may require OFE replacement or

additional equipment.. Electrical work to all equipment required but not provided in this scope of work.
. All cabinetry housing equipment has proper ventilation for heat dissipation.

Project Name: Bradley Library Project No.:TECH-3063 1212312015

TECHIERIORS, LLC 12308CorporateP¿ftway Su¡le600 lv4equon,WI53092 rei 2022,139800 Fa)( 2622¿39900 yúeb techtenorscom
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TECHTERIORS
lnlcll¡qcnl Env¡ronmcnls

34 Partv Prov¡der Not¡ce

Some functions of the Techteriors' system rely on your 3'd party service and/or equipment such as your

Television Provider, lnternet Service Provider, Professional lT Management team, etc. Any changes to these
services may cause system outages and/or adverse issues for the Techteriors provided system. lt is always
highly recommended Techteriors is notified prior to any changes or upgrades related to these services to avoid
these issues and any related repair charges.

Thank you again for the opportunity. Please let me know if you have any questions, or if you would like any
additional information.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kristie Dye
Client Manager
12308 Corporate Pkwy., Suite 600
Mequon, Wisconsin, 53092
Phone: 262.243.9800
Mobile: 608.609.8477
Fax: 262.243.9900
kdve@techteriors.com

Project Name: Bradley Library Project No.:TECH-3063 1212312015

TECHTERIORS, Lt-C 123C8 Corporâte Pårkw¿y S!¡te 600 [4equon 'r,!l 530S2 Iet 252243 9800 F¿x 2ô2 2,í3 SS00 Web techter¡ors com
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TECHTERIORS
lntcllrgcnl Environmonls

Bradley Library

Display System

Samsung UN32J6300AF

LED J6300 Series Smart TV - 32" Class (31.5" Diag.)

Integral Project Elements

$497.99

lntegral Project Elements

1 Techteriors Discount

Discount Given On Products

Techteriors lntegral Project Elements

Shipping Handling And Misc Materials For Project

Techteriors M iscellaneous

Account for miscellaneous items for the project.

Techteriors Shipping

Cost of shipping materials.

1

$0.00

$40.00 "

1

* Price lncludes Accessories

Project Name: Bradley Library Project No.:TECH-3063

TFCHTERIORS, LLC 12308C0rpora(ePer,iwây,Suite600 L¡lequon \q|53092 Ter 2622439800 Fiu 2622J3SS00 yÍeb lechter¡0rscOm
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TECHTERIORS
lnlcllrgùnl Envlronr¡cnls

Aqreement of Purchase and Sale

1. Purchase and Sale of Products and Services. lf Customer executes and delivers this Agreement of Purchase and Sale (the "Agreement") to
Supplier on or prior to the Acceptance Date (as defìned below), together with the lnitiation Payment, if any, referenced in the Description of Services,
Products, Plans and Specifìcations (the "Plans and Specifications") contained in the letter to which this Agreement is attached, this Agreement will
become effective and Supplier will sell, and Customer will purchase, the products (the "Products") and services (the "Services") specifìed in the
Plans and Specifìcations. The price (the "Contract Price") for the Products and Services is set forth in the Plans and Specifìcations and elsewhere
inthelettermentionedabove. lfthisAgreementbecomeseffective,Supplieranditssubcontractorsw¡ll install theProductsandperformtheServices
at the locations specified in the Plans and Specifications (the "Worksite") in a workmanlike manner and in compliance with all applicable federal,
state and local governmental laws, rules and regulations. The lnitiation Payment may represent a down payment or payment in full as provided in
the Plans and Specifìcations.

2. Change Orders. A Change Orderwill not be effective unless: (a) it identifìes the requested changes in the Products, Services or Plans and
Specifications and the cost forthe changes orthe method for calculating the cost; (b) it is executed by both parties; and (c) ifthe Change Order
results in an increase in the Contract Price, Customer has paid to Supplier the cost of the ¡ncrease. lf a Change Order results in a decrease in the
Contract Price, Supplier will apply a credit to the amounts payable by Customer in the future.

3. Unavoidable Changes. lf any Product becomes unavailable or the price to Supplier for any Product increases, Supplier reserves the right to: (a)
propose a substitute Product for Customer's approval if there will be additional cost, with the additional cost for the substitute to be borne by
Customer; or (b) to substitute equipment of equal or better quality w¡thout Customer's approval if there will be no additional cost. Supplier will not
have any liability hereunder whatsoever for any Product which Supplier is unable to supply as a result of ¡t becoming unavailable.

4. Performance of Se¡vices. Supplier shall have sole control over the installation and construction methods, sequence of work and coordination of its
employees to perform the Services. lf any changes to the scope of the Services or in the Plans and Specifications are required due to hidden
conditions and/or changes in Customer's preferences, the cost therefor is not included in the Contract Price and Customer shall pay to Supplier upon
invo¡ce that cost at Supplier's retail rate for time and materials. Supplier shall not be l¡able for inconvenience, annoyance, disturbance, loss of
business, or other damage to Customer by reason of Supplier's performance of the Services, and the obligations of Customer hereunder shall not be
affected in any manner as a result thereof, except to the extent caused by Supplier's fail to perform the Serv¡ces in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

5. Customer Duties; Access. Customer will ensure that work spaces to perform the installation activities are available on the dates and times of
installation as outlined above. Customer agrees to reimburse Supplier upon demand for all costs Supplier incurs by reason of inaccessib¡lity.

6. Existing Conditions, Customer acknowledges and agrees that (a) Supplier cannot foresee or control and, therefore, is not responsible for,
television, radio, or othersatellite, cable, and terrestrial signal recept¡on problems caused by the Worksite's distance from the signal source, network
or hardware problems caused by Customer's service providers, and interference from any and all electronic or electrical dev¡ces located on or off the
Worksite; and (b) Supplier cannot ensure that Customer's exist¡ng equipment is wholly compatible with the Products and, unless Customer's
equipment is damaged as a result of Suppliers negligence or recklessness, Supplier shall not be responsible for the operability of Customer's
equ¡pment or any costs related to its repair or replacement.

7. Risk of Loss; Customer's lnsurance. Customer assumes the risk of loss and damage to the Products from the date of their delivery to the
Worksite. Risk of loss will not affect title to the Products and title shall pass on the full payment of the Contract Price.

8. lndemnities. Supplier will indemnifu Customer and hold it harmless from against and pay Customer for any damage to person or property to the
extent resulting from the negligence or wrongdoing of Supplier or its employees, or breach of this Agreement by Supplier, provided that the damage
is reported to Supplier in writing within 20 working days after it occurs. Customer will indemnify Supplier and hold it harmless from against and pay
Supplier for any damage to person or property to the extent resulting from any breach of this Agreement by Customer.

I Schedules and Delay. All delivery dates set forth in this Agreement are approximate. Supplier shall not be responsible for any failure to perform due
to unforeseen circumstances or to causes beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to, acts of God, war, riot, acts of terrorism,
embargoes, acts of civil military authorities, fire, floods, accident, strikes, orshortages of transportat¡on, facilities, fuel, energy, labor ormaterials.
Customer's exclusive remedy for any failure by Supplier to perform its obligations hereunder on a timely basis shall be to rescind any portion of
Supplier's obligations under this Agreement which remain to be performed

'1O.R¡ghts Upon Default. lf Customer does not pay Supplier any amount properly due Supplier from Customer under this Agreement or any other
agreement when such amount is due or if Customer defaults in the performance of any term or condition of this Agreement, in addition to its r¡ghts
under Section 11, Suppl¡er may, without liabil¡ty to Customer: (a) terminate this Agreement; and/or (b) declare immediately due and payable all of
Customer's obligations to Supplier; and/or (c) suspend or discontinue any further work under this Agreement until Customer pays all overdue
amounts and Customer deposits with Supplier cash or security satisfactory to Supplier covering further work.

11.Payments. The Contract Price shall be payable in accordance with the payment schedule set forth on attached Description of Services, Products,
Plans and Specifications. Any amounts due and owing hereunder wh¡ch are not paid when due shall bear interest from the date due to the date paid
at the rate on 1.5o/o per month. Any failure by Customer to adhere to the progress payment schedule, if any, set forth on attached Description of
Serv¡ces, Products, Plans and Specifications may, without any additional not¡ce from Supplier, result in Supplier (a) not procuring materials and
equipment; or (b) not commencing the Services; or (c) stopp¡ng the Services in progress; or (d) suspending any appl¡cable Custom Software
Licenses until payment of the amount owing has been received by Supplier. Customer shall be responsible and pay for all of Supplie/s costs and
expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by Supplier in enforcing any of the terms, cond¡tions or provisions of th¡s Agreement.
Payments can be made in person, by ma¡l or onl¡ne. As a convenience to our customers, we will process credit card payments over the phone for a
2 percent convenience charge. All invoices are due upon receipt.

'l2.Titlei Security lnterest. Title to the Products, and all associated manufacturer's warranties, shall pass to Customer upon payment in full of the
Contract Price. Customer hereby grants to Supplier a security interest in the Products, wherever located, and all proceeds thereof, to secure
Customer's payment in full of the Contract Price. Customer hereby grants to Supplier a power of attorney authorizing Supplier to execute and file
such Uniform Commercial Code financing statements, and other documents, necessary or appropriate to perfect the security ¡nterest granted
hereunder.

Project Name: Bradley Library Project No.:TECH-3063
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TECHTER¡ORS
lntcllrqcnt Envrronnìcnls

'l3.Supplier's Limited Warranty (L¡mitat¡on of Damagesf ; Disclaimer of Product Warranties and lmplied Warranties. Supplier warrants that all

Services performed by Suppliei under this Agreement w¡ll be free from defects in workmanship for a period of one year from the date 
-of 

Beneficial

Use. Thiswarranty excludes damage oroutages resulting from misuse orabuse by Customer or otherthird parties, service outages, fìre, flooding,

acts of cod or othêr occurrences outside the tontrol of Supplier. THE PRODUCTS SUPPLIED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE GOVERNED BY

THE MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY AND SUPPLIER DOES NOT MAKE ANY WARRANTY WTH RESPECT THERETO. SUPPLIER'S LABOR
CHARGES RESULTING FROM REMOVAL, REPAIR, OR REPLACEMENT OF DEFECTIVE PRODUCTS, WHETHER OR NOT COVERED UNDER

THE MANUFACTURER',S WARRANTY, ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER. This limited warranty is the customer's exclusive

remedy against Supplier for any defect in the Services, and is conditioned upon Customer's payment in full of the Contract Pr¡ce and any amounts
payable hèreunder, and ends on the first anniversary of the date of Benefìcial Use or upon Customer's sale or other conveyance of the Worksite (or

witih respect to any Product sold or otherwise conveyed by Customer, when that Product is sold or conveyed), whichever comes first. Any and all

systems, equipment or materials provided by the Customer or an agent of Supplier acting on the Custome/s behalf is excluded from any warranty

coverage provided by Supplier. For minor service problems, serv¡ce will be provided within a reasonable period of time, normally not more than lhree

busineðs days after receipi of notice from Customer. THIS WARRANTY lS EXPRESSLY MADE lN LIEU OF THE WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANÌABILITY, FITNESS FOR USE OR PURPOSE OR ANY OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ALt OF WHICH ARE
HEREBY DISCLAIMED. SUPPLIER WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE, LOSS, OR

EXPENSE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING FROM CUSTOMER'S USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PRODUCTS EITHER SEPARATELY
OR IN COMBINATION WTH OTHER EQUIPMENT, LOSS OF BUSINESS OR PROFITS, FOR COMMERCIAL LOSS OF ANY KIND, OR ACT OF

GOD, WHETHER OR NOT CUSTOMER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE OR LOSS.

l4.Beneficial Use. Beneficial Use is achieved when the Products are substant¡ally ready for the use and purpose intended as defìned in the Plans and

Specifications contained in attached Description of Services, Products, Plans and Specifications.
l S.Terminat¡on. lf Customer terminates this Agreement at any t¡me, other than as a result of a material breach hereof by Supplier, as liquidated

damages (since actual damages will be difficult to determine), Customer will pay to Supplier the following: (a) 100% of the unpaid portion of the

Contrãct Þrice for those Services already performed; plus (b) the restocking fee for all Products the Supplier has ordered which have not been

delivered to the Customer, plus the total contract price for any custom manufactured Products ordered by the Supplier for the Customer.

16. L¡en Notice.
a. FoR WORKSITES LOCATED lN WSCONSIN.
AS REQUIRED BY THE WSCONSIN CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW, CI.AIMANT HEREBY NOTIFIES OWNER THAT PERSONS OR

COMPANIES PERFORMING, FURNISHING, OR PROCURING LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS, PLANS, OR SPECIFICATIONS FOR

THE CONSTRUCTION ON OWNER'S LAND MAY HAVE LIEN RIGHTS ON OWNER'S LAND AND BUILDINGS IF NOT PAID. THOSE
ENTITLED TO LIEN RIGHTS, IN ADDITION TO THE UNDERSIGNED CLAIMANT, ARE THOSE WHO CONTRACT DIRECTLY WITH THE

OWNER OR THOSE WHO GIVE THE OWNER NOTICE WITHIN 60 DAYS AFTER THEY FIRST PERFORM, FURNISH, OR PROCURE

LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS, PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION. ACCORDINGLY, OWNER PROBABLY

WILL RECEIVE NOTICES FROM THOSE WHO PERFORM, FURNISH, OR PROCURE LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS, PLANS. OR

SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, AND SHOULD GIVE A COPY OF EACH NOTICE RECEIVED TO THE MORTGAGE

LENDER, IF ANY. CLAIMANT AGREES TO COOPERATE WTH THE OWNER AND THE OìA/N¡ER'S LENDER, IF ANY, TO SEE THAT ALL
POTENTIAL LIEN CLAIMANTS ARE DULY PAID.

For purposes of the above notice, Suppl¡er shall be deemed the Claimant. lf Customer is not the Owner of the Worksite, Supplier shall have the right to
provide the foregoing notice to lhe Owner.

b. FOR WORKSTTE LOCATED lN OTHER STATES. lf a Worksite ¡s not located in Wisconsin, Supplier shall be entitled to provide such

notice or notices of lien rights to Customer and others as appropriate as provided by applicable law.

1 T.Governing Law; Dispute Resolution. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of \Msconsin
(without regard to prinôiples of conflicts of laws). All actions or proceedings arising in connect¡on with the Agreement shall be tried and litigated

exclusivelyin the state or federal courts located in Wisconsin. Customer and Suppl¡er agree to mediate any and all disputes between them in at least

one mediátion session prior to commencing litigation or arbitration. ln the event of a dispute, Supplier or Customer shall have the right to require the

matter be arbitrated by one arbitrator in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association or such other arbitration service as the

parties may agree.
18.Not¡ces. Ãny notices required or permitted to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be hand delivered or sent by certified mail or commercial

express delivery, postage or fees prepaid, to a party at its address set forth in this Agreement, or at such other address as a party may designate by

not¡ce duly g¡ven.

l g.Miscellaneous. Supplier reserves the right to correct clerical or similar errors relat¡ng to price or any other term shown in this Agreement. lnvalidity

or unenforceability of any term or part of ihis Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement. Fa¡lure of
e¡ther party to insist, in any one or more instances, upon performance of any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall not be construed as

a waiver oi relinquishmeni of any right granted hereunder or the future performance of such term, covenant or condition. This Agreement, including

all attached documents, is the entire agreement between Customer and Supplier. Any other written or oral statements, warranties, sales literature or

understandings made before execution of this Agreement are null and void, unless expressly stated in this Agreement. lf any provision of these

terms is prohibited by ordeemed invalid underapplicable federal, state and local governmental laws, rules and regulations, then such provision shall

be deemed inapplicable and deleted but shall not inval¡date the remaining provisions hereof.
NOTICE - ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes an Offer to Customer which shall expire unless it accepted by Customer by

executing and delivering this Agreement to Supplier, together with the lnitiation Payment, on or prior to the thirtieth (30th) day after the date set forth

below Supplier's signature, or such later date as specifìed by Supplier by notice in writing to Customer (the "Acceptance Date"). Any modifìcations

made to this Agreement of Purchase and Sale orto Description of Services, Products, Plans and Specifications are not b¡nding on Techteriors LLC.

Project Name: Bradley Library Project No.:TECH-3063
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TECHTERIORS
lntollrqerìt Env¡ronrnonls

Project Totals

Pretax Total

Tax Amount

Project Total

Payment Schedule

Purchase Order

Techteriors LLC will charge a2o/o convenience fee for credit card payments by phone

Assumptions:

This proposal is valid for 30 days from the date of the proposal and is based upon the requirements as we
understand them.

Prices do not include electrical, carpentry, plaster, painting, other subcontractor work, or related activities
that may be necessary due to the installation of any builtin components.

project reaches Substantial CompletionThe Workmanship warranty is for 12 months from the time the

"Supplier": Techteriors, LLC "Customer":
7l,z L rv.;(¿ r¡^"1' t-L.'f lf

¿r L( 6un,dah I,rc,
Signature

Printed Name: John DeToro

Title: President

Date: 1212312015

Customer Signature

Printed Name:

Title (if applicable)

Date:

-ftrri L t/y1? I

iS
t)') j.- / ç

Project Name: Bradley Library Project No.:TECH-3063 1212312015
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